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			Management of Digital Records - State Records Office of ...

			www.sro.wa.gov.au
			SRO Guideline - Management of Digital Records State Records Office of Western Australia 3 July 2009 GLOSSARY Archiving - in the recordkeeping context refers to the transfer, management and preservation of records, documents or materials designated as archival records in a

			   Guidelines, Record, Material, Digital, Of records, Digital records

		

	

	
				
					

		
			Disposal of records Guide 8 (2011) - The National Archives

			www.nationalarchives.gov.uk
			Guide 8 Disposal of records This guidance has been produced in support of the good practice recommendations in the Code of Practice on Records Management issued by the Lord Chancellor under section 46 of the Freedom of Information Act 2000.

			   Guide, Record, Disposal, Disposal of records guide 8, Of records

		

	

	
				
					

		
			BY ORDER OF THE AIR FORCE INSTRUCTION 36-704 ... - AF

			static.e-publishing.af.mil
			The application SORN, OPM/GPVT-1, General Personnel Records, applies. Ensure that all records created as a result of processes prescribed in this publication are maintained in accordance with Air Force Manual 33-363, Management of Records, and disposed of in accordance with the Air Force Records Disposition

			   Record, Force, Air force, Sorn, Of records, Air force records

		

	


                
                
	
				
					

		
			Physical Storage of State Records - Office of the State ...

			www.informationstrategy.tas.gov.au
			This guideline applies to all State records regardless of their location. It states clear minimum requirements for the physical storage of records and includes optimal conditions.

			   Guidelines, States, Record, Physical, Storage, Of records, Physical storage of state records

		

	

	
				
					

		
			System of Records Notice (SORN) Guide - OPM.gov

			www.opm.gov
			System of Records Notice (SORN) Guide 4/22/2010 1. POLICY STATEMENT . It is Office of Personnel Management (OPM) policy to publish a system of records notice

			   Guide, System, Record, Notice, System of records notice, Sorn, Of records

		

	

	
				
					

		
			BY ORDER OF THE AIR FORCE INSTRUCTION 36-3212 ... - AF

			static.e-publishing.af.mil
			Ensure all records created as a result of processes prescribed in this publication are maintained in accordance with Air Force Manual (AFMAN) 33-363, Management of Records, and disposed of in accordance with the Air Force Records Disposition Schedule located in the Air Force Records Information Management System.

			   Record, Force, Air force, Of records, Air force records

		

	


                
                
	
				
					

		
			Electronic Records and Records Management Practices

			files.floridados.gov
			electronic records systems that is adequate to specify all technical characteristics necessary for reading or processing the records and for the timely, authorized disposition of records. • Specifying the location and media on which electronic records are maintained to meet retention requirements and maintaining . inventories of electronic ...

			   Record, Retention, Electronic, Electronic records, Of records

		

	

	
				
					

		
			The Basics of Internal Controls & Segregation of Duties

			www.co.wood.oh.us
			The Basics of Internal Controls & Segregation of Duties Presented by: Kevin L. Pegish, CPA ... management, and other personnel, designed to provide reasonable assurance of achieving the ... • The integrity of records and financial statements. • Compliance with laws and regulations.

			   Basics, Management, Record, Of records

		

	

	
				
					

		
			GENERAL RECORDS RETENTION AND DISPOSITION ... - …

			www.in.gov
			Name of Records Analyst: Amy Robinson Date Prepared: Date of Oversight Committee on Public Records final approval: 11/15/2017 Page 1 of 9

			   Record, Retention, Records retention, Of records

		

	


                
                
	
				
					

		
			Batched Printing of Records (BPR) - Emerson

			www.emerson.com
			Product Data Sheet Batch Production Record (BPR) v4.3 March 2010—Page 1 Batched Printing of Records (BPR) Eliminate wasted time and money during the printing of paper production records.

			   Record, Of records

		

	

	
				
					

		
			BY ORDER OF THE COMMANDER AIR FORCE …

			static.e-publishing.af.mil
			4 AFPCI36-105 11 JULY 2016 Attachment 1 GLOSSARY OF REFERENCES AND SUPPORTING INFORMATION References AFI 33-360, Publications and Forms Management, 1 December 2015 AFI 36-802, Personnel, PayictectSetting, 1 September 1998 AFI 36-807, Scheduling of Work, Holiday Observances and Overtime, 25 August 2015 AFMAN 33-363, Management of Records…

			   Record, Force, Air force, Of records

		

	

	
				
					

		
			Duplicate Title - North Dakota Department of Transportation

			www.dot.nd.gov
			The duplicate title will be mailed to the lien holder of record, or the registered owner. If the Motor Vehicle records show a lien, the title must be mailed to the lien holder unless a SFN 2876 Release of Lien by Legal Owner is provided. Duplicate title fee is $5.

			   Department, Owner, Record, North, Dakota, Transportation, Registered, North dakota department of transportation, Of records, Registered owner

		

	

	
				
					

		
			DMV-130-TR REV 09/17 Division of Motor Vehicles

			transportation.wv.gov
			Option 1: Once the motor vehicle is in your possession, you shall, within 30 days, notify the last registered owner of record and all lien holders of record, if any, of the location of the facility where the motor vehicle is being stored and of the owner’s

			   Vehicle, Owner, Record, Division, Motor, Registered, Of records, Division of motor vehicles, Registered owner of record

		

	

	
				
					

		
			Form 5834 - Owner - Out-of-State Title Request

			dor.mo.gov
			The current lienholder of record is in possession of the title for this unit. The original title will not be released to the owner. This signed and notarized form and a copy of the front and back of the current title is being returned to the owner above.* r. The current title is held electronically.

			   Owner, Record, Of records

		

	

	
				
					

		
			STORAGE LIEN FOR ABANDONED VEHICLE - CE Training

			www.swtowop.org
			registered owner and each lienholder of record not later than the 14th day after the day possession is obtained. If the state of record is prohibited from releasing information but elects to forward the notification to the owner(s) and lienholder(s) (if any) of the vehicle, the storage facility may send certified letters to the state of record.

			   Vehicle, Owner, Record, Line, Storage, Registered, Abandoned, Of records, Storage lien for abandoned vehicle, Registered owner

		

	


                
                
	
				
					

		
			APPLICATION FOR TOWING AND STORAGE CERTIFICATE OF …

			www.flhsmv.gov
			(Last Registered Owner of Record) with a recorded lien to _____ and has been lawfully sold to (Registered Lienholder of Record) _____ on _____, in a Non-Judicial State for enforcement ... to the registered owner, lienholder and insurance company without beneficial results.

			   Owner, Record, Registered, Of records, Registered owner of record, Registered owner

		

	

	
				
					

		
			STATE OF FLORIDA S DIVISION OF MOTORIST SERVICES …

			www.flhsmv.gov
			SECTION B - REGISTERED OWNER(S) OF RECORD (Individual or Business) Registered Owner’s Full Name (First, Middle, Last) Owner’s E-mail address Driver License, ID Card, or FEID # Registered Co-Owner’s Full Name (First, Middle, Last) Co-Owner’s E-mail Address Driver License, ID Card, or FEID # ...

			   Owner, Record, Of records

		

	

	
				
					

		
			REG 166, Lien Satisfied/Title Holder Release

			10up-dmv-wordpress-production-production.s3-us-west-1.amazonaws.com
			Index ready This form is used by the legal owner/lienholder of record instead of the Certificate of Title to release interest in a vehicle. The form must be notarized if it will be submitted with an Application for Duplicate California Title. Created Date: 10/12/2007 3:22:49 PM

			   Owner, Record, Of records

		

	

	
				
					

		
			Mail Drop 504M MOTOR VEHICLE RECORD Motor Vehicle …

			wmafirerescue.com
			record is in the operator’s possession (ii) That the record is requested to allow the operator to notify the registered owner and any lienholders of record of the operator’s intent to foreclose its lien and to sell the vehicle (Permissible Use #14)

			   Owner, Record, Registered, Of records, Registered owner

		

	

	
				
					

		
			Request for return of excess IRA contribution

			www.putnam.com
			Select your payment instructions below; if no selection/instructions are provided, payment will be made to the account owner as registered to the address of record. See Section 5 for signature guarantee/medallion guarantee stamp requirements.

			   Owner, Record, Return, Registered, Excess, Of records, Return of excess

		

	


                
                
	
				
					

		
			Form 5227 - Notice To Owner's and Lienholder(s) Regarding ...

			dor.mo.gov
			Last Known Owner . or Lienholder. At least 30 days prior to making application for title, the owner of the real property on which the abandoned property has. been abandoned must send this notice by certified mail to the last registered owner(s) and lienholder(s) of record, if

			   Owner, Record, Of records

		

	

	
				
					

		
			ORDER YOUR OWN RECORD - Oregon.gov

			www.oregon.gov
			employment driving record = 3 year record . $2.00. di. driver license information . $1.50. do. open-ended non-employment driving record . $1.50. certified court print = this option may include . cp more than five years of record information . $3.00. vr. vehicle record print . $4.00. vh. vehicle title history . $22.50. vo. previous owner ...

			   Owner, Record, Oregon, Of records
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Digital Records, Records, Guideline, Of Records, Materials, Disposal of records Guide 8, Guide, AIR FORCE, SORN, Air Force Records, Physical Storage of State Records, System of Records Notice (SORN) Guide, Electronic records, Retention, Electronic, Basics, Management, RECORDS RETENTION, North Dakota Department of Transportation, Of record, Registered owner, Owner, Division of Motor Vehicles, Registered Owner of Record, STORAGE LIEN FOR ABANDONED VEHICLE, Registered, Record, Return of excess
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